

Shared Governance Task Force Mtg_6-11-2021

Attendees (names taken from ZOOM screen):

- Lauren Balducci
- Scott Olsen
- Melinda Hughes
- Mary Pape
- Tim Shively
- Mylinh Pham
- So Kam Lee
- Jim Nguyen
- Keri Kirkpatrick
- Jennifer Mahato

Discussion:

1. Task Force will continue into Fall 2021
2. Budget Committee that was brought forward at College Council – discussion about proposed representatives on committee
3. PRT – we should move forward
4. Extending invitations to President Holmes and Pam Grey come talk to task force
5. Where do the Unions fit into the scenario? There should be representation but not a separate team.

Consider a new approach –bottom up, budget committee first – deliver dollars to departments (instruction, student services, etc.)

In budget cut scenario – how would this budget committee look? Is there a difference?

Formulate proposal: Evaluate, Rank and Prioritize Needs

TASKS:

- PRT - Funding for classified staff & part-time faculty participation in shared governance
- Create scenarios
- Keep last two meetings